

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: March 24, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0475-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Mr. Trevino:

In connection with your recent 2/22/2011 inquiries (Ref. 13054, 13055) on the pending BAE Systems application under File No. 0475-EX-PL-2006, this is to confirm that these same inquiries have already been addressed for this application previously. Specifically, in reply to your prior inquiry (Ref. 7944), this is to confirm that the following has been previously provided to the Commission:

- On February 19, 2009, the requested contract information was provided. Scan attached in e-mail sent directly to you on 3/17/11.
- On February 25, 2009, the requested AFTRCC coordination was provided. Scan attached in e-mail sent directly to you on 3/17/11.
- On April 28, 2009, the requested FAA coordination was provided. Scan attached in e-mail sent directly to you on 3/17/11.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems